



Introduction

Hello, I'm Christopher Grainger, a 16-year-old High School sophomore looking to make an impact with my ambitions. I am not an average student as I am motivated by the people above me, always wanting to learn from them so I can take their place and become the master at whatever skill I am tasked with developing. However, I aspire to pass my skills on, as it goes hand in hand with my communication skills, with my natural ability to teach; as you would be able to infer, I am overall person-oriented and love to present, manage and lead people. Whether it's in a team or one-to-one, I am always passionate in working towards a common goal for the greater good.

I part-take in as many clubs as I can to broaden my skill set and to try something new and to mingle with new classmates. Additionally, I have great trust in being equal to everyone that I work with, meaning that I include everyone regardless of difference, which sets me apart from other students.



Education

St Andrews Catholic School – Leatherhead, Surrey, UK

- Expected Graduation Date: May 2023
- Level 7-9 average (GCSE Grades)
 - Honors Program
 - Class Honors

Honor/Award	Grade/Year
ICT Honors Award	2015/16
Religion Honors Award	2016/17
Media Honors Award	2018/19
Tennis Captains Award	2015/2016
Basketball Captains Award	2018/19
Duke of Edinburgh Bronze	2019
Duke of Edinburgh Silver	2020

Extra-Curricular Club	Grade/Year
Student Ambassador	6-12
IT Club	6-9
Robotics Club	9
Photography Club	6-8
Basketball Club	6-12
Business Club	6-8
CREST Club (Science)	9
Fitness Club	6-8
Leadership Positions	Leadership Positions
Head Sports Photographer	11-12
Business Club Leader	8-9
Basketball Captain	6-8
Class Retreat Leader	11



Experience

My experiences with volunteering and work merely go beyond the examples I have listed below; as I understand that a working environment should be a mix between team and individual effort, of which I believe I can provide to help better myself and my community.

Job/Volunteering	Role	Timeframe
Aqua Sports UK	Junior Catering, Junior Instructor	2016 – 2019
St Andrew's Catholic School	Recruiting Events, Ambassador	2015 – 2023
Appleosophy	COO, Co-Founder	2015 – Present
Kingswood Lawn Tennis Club	Gardener, Assistant Coach	2018 – 2020
Gardening Services (Local)	General Gardening	Miscellaneous (Seasonal)
Fiverr Freelance	Freelancer (Web Dev/Graphics)	2019 – Present
PHAB Charity	Student Volunteer	2018 – Present
SeniorSZN	Founder	2020 – Present



Skills

With my ability to learn and my determined attitude, I am always confident in myself to teach but also be taught, in order to develop myself as a person. My hobbies and interests should reflect my on-going journey to learn new things – as well as develop other aspects of my work and passions.

- Self-taught HTML, CSS and WordPress frameworks.
- Using business knowledge to start Appleosophy in 2015, age 12.
- Managing teams on Duke of Edinburgh Awards.
- Establishing myself as a freelancer in my free time.

Additionally, my varied skill set of being confident, dependable and effective can be shown in conjunction to all my other hobbies and experiences listed previously.



Leadership



Dependability



Problem-Solving



Effective Teamwork



Public Speaking



My Freelance Work

As stated previously, I have run and facilitated many projects via different freelance platforms, such as Fiverr.com as well as my own personal negotiations. Below you will find a list of all my projects to date which have been completed.

Company/Organization	Website Link
Appleosophy Media	appleosophy.com
Appleosophy Media	appleosophymedia.com
MyNotary Network Ltd	mynotary.co.uk
Notary Glasgow (MyNotary)	notaryglasgow.co.uk
Law Consultancy Services	lawconsultancyservices.co.uk
6D Helmets	6dhelmets.co.uk
MMOZumder Business Services Ltd	mmozumder.com
No Fat Zones	nofatzones.com
Make Them Unique Ltd	makethemunique.co.uk
Hot Tub Central	hottubcentral.com
WeComeToYouHomeCleaning Ltd	wecometoyouhomecleaning.com
Slick4Tech	slick4tech.com
Midas Finance Ltd	midas-finance.com
Freightworks UK	freightworks.co.uk
The Shower Shelf	theshowershelf.com
BC Finest	bcfine.com
BodiVibes	bodivibes.com
Vitality Tech	Vitalitytech.com
Still Delicious Ltd	stilldelicious.com
IPTV Service (FR)	iptv-service.net
Mikanda Universe	mikandauniverse.com
WorldNewsLive4You	worldnewslive4you.com
TechPod News	techpodnews.com

*Websites listed above have either been entirely designed, conceived or partially designed by me and have been marked as complete. Sites are subject to change.